From: University_News

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 4:42 PM

To: University_News

Subject: Launch of COVID-19 Science Website

Rush University

COVID-19 Update

To: All Rush University
Subj: Launch of COVID-19 Science Website

As students, faculty and staff rally around Rush’s
system-wide efforts to address new and
emerging cases of coronavirus disease 2019
(COVID-19), we are providing a central resource
for up-to-date scientific evidence and scientific
research. Here the Rush community and others
can access up-to-date information about ongoing
COVID-19 research efforts, and useful resources
for those interested in becoming involved in
research activities.

The COVID-19 Science webpage includes:

Live Pandemic Dashboards

e Real-time data from trusted sources across
the world

Literature
e Acurated selection of sources for COVID-19
published scientific evidence, including
systematic review

Research (updated daily)

e COVID Clinical Trials at Rush (IRB approved)

e COVID Non-Clinical Trials at Rush (IRB approved)

e COVID Research around the world
e COVID Funding opportunities
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https://www.rushu.rush.edu/research/covid-19-science

